

Richard Dwyer

From: Brian Aglukark [aglukark@nunavut.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, July 06, 2010 3:30 PM
To: Richard Dwyer
Cc: info@nirb.ca
Subject: RE: 1BR-PEL0510

Afternoon Richard;

Confirming the noted proposal for renewal 1BR PEL0510 falls outside the approved land use planning boundaries of the Keewatin and North Baffin regional Land Use Plans.

No conformity determination required. Any questions, please do not hesitate.

Brian

From: Richard Dwyer [mailto:licensingadmin@nunavutwaterboard.org]
Sent: Tuesday, July 06, 2010 4:02 PM
To: Brian Aglukark; 'NIRB Info'
Subject: 1BR-PEL0510

Good afternoon;

I'd like confirmation from Nunavut Planning Commission does this project require a conformity review, and confirmation from NIRB that this project has been screened or screening isn't required.

Thanks Y'all

